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 Antelope Valley College District 
Business Services - Purchasing Office 

3041 W. Avenue K | Lancaster, CA 93536-5426 
661-722-6310 | purchasing@avc.edu 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
BID NO.: RFP No. AVC2016/2017-14 

CONCESSION SERVICES 
 

NOTICE TO BIDDERS ON THE ABOVE PROJECT: 
 
This addendum consists of the following:  

Clarification questions asked at optional job walk on 3/16/17. 

Q-1: Will you allow mobile units? 

A-1: With coordination and permission with District Facilities and proper licensing. 

Q-2: How many students, faculty and staff throughout the year? 

A-2: Students range between 11K-15K per semester; faculty and staff = 891 (as of Fall 
2015) 

Q-3: Is the cafeteria up for bid? 

A-3: No, it is District-owned and operated. Cafeteria supports the Performing Arts 
Theatre events. 

Q-4: Do you allow sandwiches in the old concessions stand? 

A-4: Menu options are negotiable. 

Q-5: Does Cal State Bakersfield have events requiring concessions? 

A-5: Cafeteria has the first-right of refusal on all catering events. Secondary is Subway 
as they have an established shop on District in the Heath & Sciences building.  Final is 
concessions vendor. 

Q-6: Would you allow concessions vendor to bring a generator?   

A-6: See A-1. 

Q-7: How many games does the concession vendor support and length of time? 

A-7: See RFP – Scope of Work and Technical Specifications.  
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Q-8: Who owns the District vending machines? 

A-8: Pepsi and First Class Vending. 

Q-9: Who is your Pepsi point of contact? 

A-9: Mark Atcheson, PepsiCo Foodservice – Key Account Manager – Workplace. 

Q-10:  Are there any other non-District events available to the concessions vendor? 

A-10: City of Lancaster and High Desert Dance may request services.  However, see A-5. 

Q-11: Are there any other concession locations on campus? 

A-11:  Yes, at the softball and baseball locations and may be available upon negotiation. 

 
Please acknowledge the receipt of this addendum in your proposal submission. Failure to do so 
may subject the bidder to disqualification. 
 
All other terms and conditions remain the same. 
 
__________________________________________________   03/16/17______ 
Mina Hernandez, Purchasing & Contract Services Manager   Date 


